

Raluca Mihaela Lupu

Phone: 0030 6943037302/ 0044 7495963552

e-mail: raluca.m.lupu@gmail.com

Date of birth: November 8, 1972



Marathon Art PAINTING SYMPOSIUM motivation:

My desire is to share with the public this challenging 2021 opportunity, of presenting the artist part of me, even maybe like me, many others are performing various other professions than art ,is certain that the creational and expression desire is in all of us. I am looking forward for the participants and the art experts' feedback, comments on my art, especially if there is any visible imprint of the emotions of different professions I performed in the last 35 years behind the art, can you see the financial and business consultant, the alternative therapy practitioner, the project manager, the volunteer?

Education:

The Academy of Economics Bucharest, Romania: June 1996

Bachelor in Finance and Accounting

The Bowen Therapy Academy of Australia

Bowen Therapy Practitioner certificate December 2018, Specialized Bowen Procedures February 2020, Master Bowen Procedures January 2021.

Employment record:

- **12 years within the Big4 Financial Consultancy Firms: 4 years within EY, 6 years within PwC and 2 years within Deloitte**
- **9 years Financial and Business eConsultancy Services within ONLINE CHINA,**
- **14 years Real Estate and Tourism Agent,**
- **4 years Bowen Therapy Practitioner**
- **9 years volunteering within: Bowen Association UK, International Women's Clubs, International schools.**

Key qualifications in EY:

Date: from -to	September 2006-2010
Company	EY
Position	September 2006-2010 Supervisor
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • In charge with audits of companies from various fields (e.g. constructions, food products, automobiles) and for service companies (e.g. real estates, tourism agencies, hardware and software provider) • Involved in IFRS consulting group • In charge to establish new procedure for audit tax reviews • Coaching audit staff and provide direction on how to complete audit tax procedures within audit work. • Trainer on auditing of taxes.

Key qualifications in PwC:

Date: from- to	June 1998- June 2004
Company	PwC Romania
Position	June 2001 - June 2004: Senior Tax Adviser grade 2 July 1999 - August 2000: Senior Tax Adviser grade 3 June 1998 - July 1999: Senior Tax Adviser grade 4
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Involved in tax audits of major industrial companies from various fields (e.g. chemicals, tobacco, beverages, food products, automobiles) and for service companies (e.g. real estates, telecommunications) • Involved in due diligences and take-over projects • In charge to establish new procedure for tax reviews • Tax adviser on new investments (construction and automobiles companies) • Adviser on corporate tax, transfer pricing and withholding tax • In charge to attract new clients -small companies • Preparing periodically "tax newsletter" for clients and for new foreign staff • Coaching junior staff and provide direction on how to complete tasks in order to develop/ meet objectives and improve their performance to the company and clients benefit.

Key qualifications in Deloitte:

Date: from- to	July 1996- June 1998
Company	Deloitte
Position	June 1997-June 1998: Senior auditor July 1996- June 1997: Junior auditor
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Involved in audits for companies across various industries both in Public and Private sectors (IT, telecommunications, beverages, home appliances, real estate) • Worked on specific engagements like P&L review, assessment of fixed assets value etc. • Performed audits for non profit companies • Trainer of the new staff within department in IAS and Romanian Accounting System

Key qualifications in ONLINE CHINA Ltd:

Date: from-to	September 2011-Present
Company	ONLINE CHINA
Position	Financial and Business eConsultant
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Financial and Business eConsultancy Services on the Company's specific requirements: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Import and commercialization of professional printing equipment, assistance and technological support: China, Germany, Poland, Cehia, Greece, Romania- assured the compliance with tax legislations requirements, import procedures follow-up, final installation and technical support assistance. 2. Publicity production (banners, flyers etc)- assistance in marketing requirements and packages of publicity offers/ customers oriented. 3. Online shopping: printing products & consumables and printed advertisements - financial and business consultancy in publicity policy, consultancy in creation of sites pages.

Key qualifications like self employed work:

Date: from - to	June 2006- Present
Company	Expats assistance -Self employed
Position	Real Estate and Travel Consultant
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Collaboration with Estate agencies, expats rentals (market offers research, site visits and contracts) within Estonia, Russia, Ukraine, Greece, UK. • Estate investments projects Greece, Romania • Collaboration with Aerotravel Lufthansa in research and agreements regarding Greece Holidays packages

Date: from -to	December 2018- Present
Company	Bowen Therapy Practice
Position	Bowen Therapy Practitioner
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bowen Therapy Practitioner UK and Greece • Organising workshops, charity health projects

Key qualifications like volunteer work:

Date: from -to	December 2018- Present
Company	Bowen Association UK
Position	Board Member-Coordinator For International Relations
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Research studies in alternative medicine health projects UK, Greece. • Maintaining communication between Bowen Therapy Associations worldwide and UK, • Evaluation of the new foreign members applicants

Date: from -to	November 2015- June 2019
Company	Campion International School of Athens -PRC
Position	Member of PRC
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • In charge with the Internship projects- Campion school students work program. • Collection of funds and products for children and eldest people in care, within a nuns monastery in Rafina.

Date: from -to	September 2013-August 2015
Company	International Women's Club Kiev Ukraina
Position	Project Manager
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • In charge with projects on charity in Kiev and Donetz • Collection of Funds campaigns

Date: from -to	September 2012-August 2013
Company	Moscow International School- PTA
Position	Member PTA
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Organizer of middle school events

Date: from -to	September 2010-August 2012
Company	Estonian International School -PTA
Position	Prezident PTA
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Organize international events, charity events • In charge with the PTA new statut establishment.

Employment record as a student:

Date: from - to	May 1994- May 1996
Company	Democracy Development Fund
Position	Marketing junior

Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Involved in various market studies regarding “electoral movements” Prepared periodically economic briefs for members of the Fund
------------	---

Date: from -to	June 1995- May 1996
Company	Media Pro
Position	Accountant junior
Main tasks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Worked in the department of TV on advertising costs calculations Assuring supporting documents - detailed information (e.g. transaction records, source documents, journals, registers, worksheets, reports, etc.) which were used in the preparation of appropriate financial statements and reports for managerial analysis

Other skills:

- Excellent knowledge of Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Internet, Windows environment
- Completed Professional Part2 of the ACCA examinations in 2006.

Language skills:

English: Fluent, Greek and French: basic knowledge, Romanian: Native